



BDES | Graphic Designer



My name is Jenny Chan and I am a creative designer with over 15 years of experience working in the profession. I have been a certified member of the Association of Registered Graphic Designers (RGD) since 2011. I have led projects which include brand development, digital marketing, web design, as well as other design disciplines.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb 2021 – Present | **CRAIB DESIGN & COMMUNICATIONS**

Senior Designer | Toronto, Canada

Responsible for branding, digital marketing, print & web design
Works collaboratively with team members to complete projects

Sep 2017 – Sep 2022 | **RUKI JAPAN**

Freelance Designer | Tokyo, Japan (*remotely*)

Responsible for brand development, marketing & web design
Duties include translations, copywriting & proofreading materials
Communicates directly with clients to manage ongoing projects

Sep 2017 – Sep 2020 | **SYNERGY DESIGN**

Graphic Designer | Mississauga, Canada

Jun 2007 – Aug 2015 | **INTERKOM CREATIVE MARKETING**

Graphic Designer | Burlington, Canada

EDUCATION

Oct 2020 – Dec 2020 | **BRAINSTATION**

UX Design Certificate

Sep 2003 – Apr 2007 | **YORK UNIVERSITY & SHERIDAN INSTITUTE**

BDES (Honours) Graphic Design, Cum Laude

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud
Figma, InVision, Sketch
Microsoft Office

LANGUAGES

English
Native

Chinese
Fluent

Japanese
Business
JLPT N1

INTERESTS

- ✈ Travel
- 🎵 Music
- 📷 Photography
- 🎬 Movies
- 🍴 Food

416.885.6961 | jenny.puiyee.chan@gmail.com | JENNY-CHAN.COM

